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% Florida Department of Revenue Jim Zingale
E Property Tax Oversight Executive Director
-

5050 West Tennessee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 floridarevenue.com

July 24, 2024

Honorable Gregory S. Brown, II

Santa Rosa County Property Appraiser
6495 Caroline Street, Suite K

Milton, FL 32570

Dear Honorable Brown:

Pursuant to section 193.1142, Florida Statutes (F.S.), the Florida Department of Revenue
(Department) has concluded its review of the 2024 Santa Rosa county assessment roll and
determined the assessment roll met all appropriate requirements of law relating to form and just
value.

Pursuant to s. 195.097, F.S., the Department is now required to perform a post-roll approval
analysis, which includes a comprehensive statistical review of the 2024 assessment roll. Based
upon this review, a post-roll analysis (PRA) report will be distributed to each county by early
December 2024.

If you have any concerns or questions, please contact Walter Sackett at
walter.sackett@floridarevenue.com or (850) 617-8912.

Florida Department of Revenue
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g
s Florida Department of Revenue Jim Zingale
g Property Tax Oversight Executive Director
&

5050 West Tennessee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 floridarevenue.com

July 24, 2024

Honorable Gregory S. Brown, Il

Santa Rosa County Property Appraiser
6495 Caroline Street, Suite K

Milton, FL 32570

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is to notify you that according to section 195.096, Florida Statutes, the Property Tax
Oversight program will conduct an in-depth review of your county’s 2025 assessment roll.

The in-depth review will include an appraisal ratio study in your county. Our staff will contact
you soon to schedule an entrance conference.

Please contact Mike Paramore at (850) 718-0155 if you have any questions regarding the
review.

Sincerely,

Romw Rouro

Rene Lewis, Program Director
Property Tax Oversight

RL/mp



